



# JAMES SANDERS

wesband2013@gmail.com / 714-932-6123  
Anaheim, CA 92804  
facebook.com/wesband2005

## SUMMARY

Versatile Audio Visual Specialist with results-driven and focused approach to A/V work and Post Production. Skilled leader, planner and problem-solver with 7-year career in the industry. Known for excellent attention to detail and great work ethic. Many great reports from clients i have served.

---

## SKILLS

- Experience in leadership
  - Multitasking
  - Post Production
  - Team building
  - Training & Development
  - Friendly, positive attitude
  - Audio
  - Video
  - Lighting
  - Recording
  - Powerpoint
  - Web based meetings
  - Structure
  - Camera work and switching
- 

## EXPERIENCE

**A/V Specialist** / PSAV Presentation Services - Newport Beach, CA *03/2014 - Current*

- Managed and participated in setting up and running Conferences, Awards Shows, Breakout Rooms, Concerts, Live Bands, Newport Concert Series.
- Worked with management on required gear or special request from client.
- Helping clients with their content to make sure it goes smoothly.
- Overseeing shows, running the show with the help of staff from both side.
- Setting up full audio systems, video production, lighting and recording Camera records and switching. listening for cues from a Manager if needed.
- Listened to clients' needs and assisted with identifying and securing appropriate services.

**Drummer** / Self-Employed - Anaheim, CA *04/1990 - Current*

- Performed in recording studios as session musician, supporting vocalists' rhythm and tempo.
- Adapted to new songs, concepts and arrangements quickly and professionally.
- Coordinated band business operations including contracts with venues, developing promotional material and generating new business.
- Toured the world with Taipan 2005-Current.
- Played many shows and festivals all over the world with the biggest names in Rock and Metal.
- Recorded and played with many great musicians.

**Drum Teacher** / Dave Janssen School of Music - Anthem, AZ *06/2012 - 03/2014*

- Organized special events, school concerts, music competitions and music examinations.
- Interfaced with parents to discuss student progress and resolve conflicting educational priorities.
- Provided leadership and management to Music department to achieve superior benchmarks in teaching and

curriculum design, instruction, music performance and composition.

- Designed and implemented curricula to challenge students and encourage excellence.

---

**Marketing Associate** / Roadrunner Records - Kansas City, MO

04/2003 - 08/2011

- Communicated with the record company for details on marketing bands in the KC area before and day of show.
- Meet with Band Managers and sometimes Musicians and a plan to market show or albums.
- Hanging up posters in venue or surrounding areas.
- Passing out swag to fans as they enter the venue. Take pictures with the swag to send back to the record company to post online.

---

**EDUCATION AND TRAINING**

Conservatory Of Recording Arts And Sciences - Tempe, AZ

03/2004

**Associate of Science:** Audio

Musicians Institute - Los Angeles, CA

03/2006

**Associate of Arts:** Drums

---

**ACCOMPLISHMENTS**

- Recognized as Employee of the month for outstanding performance and team contributions.
- Consistently maintained high customer satisfaction ratings.
- Developed relationships with numerous new clients and typically exceeded sales goals by 50%
- Led team to achieve high GSS scores, earning recognition from upper management and financial reward.

---

**WEBSITES, PORTFOLIOS, PROFILES**

- [facebook.com/wesband2005](https://facebook.com/wesband2005)
- [reverbnation.com/wessanders](https://reverbnation.com/wessanders)
- [youtube.com/wesband2005](https://youtube.com/wesband2005)

---

**CERTIFICATIONS**

- Pro Tools- Post Production
- AJA recording - Certified
- Projection Training - 2015
- Lighting Training - 2016
- Audio Training - 2015
- Video Training - 2015
- Reason- Recoding Software
- Digital Audio boards. Soundcraft, Yamaha
-